














From: id Harrold

Sent: 02 January 2017 11:__

To: ~ Ining nin

Cc: ___pher __ jess

Subject: Plan ref 4656/16/FUL Four Oakes Park, E 2oad, Brome and Oakley. EH - Other Issues

.iank you for consultingn on the above application.

| can confirm in resp t of other environmental health isst _; that | do not ha»  any
adverse comments and no objection to the development,

You may wish to consult tt  Private Sector Housing team in respect of site licencing
for this type of development and any requirements they have.

L Harrold MC 1

Senior ~ vironmental Health Officer
Babergh and Mid Suffolk Council












